
Little Orleans Schoolhouse 
AL-l-A-041 
Oldtown Road, Little Orleans 
1870's 

Little Orleans Schoolhouse was built prior to 1881 during the 
Allegany County's first school building program. It is listed in Scharf's 
1881 inventory of county schools but was not conveyed to the Board of 
School Coll1Tlissioners until 1888. This was most likely a one room school­
house; later additions have obscurred the original building. Like most of 
the county's one or two room schoolhouses built during the 1870's and 1880's 
it is a small and functionally designed frame building with german siding. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Little Orleans Schoolhouse is located on Oldtown Road in 
Little Orleans. 

This building originally consisted of a one story frame 
structure with german siding with asbestos shingles. It 
rests on a high foundation of random rubble stone with a plain 
water table. The gable flank roof is covered with ribbed tin. 
Eaves consist of a cornice and fascia with decorative brackets 
on the southeastern gable end. Two cinderblock chimneys one 
located inside end and outside end. 

An entrance on the northeast has a four light door. The 
original entrance in the center of the northwestern facade 
has been covered and the gabled porch roof removed. Six over 
six light original windows are pegged. Shutters are on the 
northwestern windows. A partially enclosed shed roofed porch 
is on the northeast. 

Gabled frame addition on the northeast and southeast are 
covered with asbestos shingles. The northeastern addition 
rests on a cinderblock foundation while the southeastern addition 
is on wooden posts. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The date of the construction of the Little Orleans 
Schoolhouse is unknown. It is listed in Scharfs' 1881 
inventory of county schools but was privately owned 
until 1888. (1) The trustees who accepted and distri­
buted funds from the Board of School Co111T1issioners for 
the school were, in 1881, Thomas Callan, Thomas H. Norris 
and William MacDonald. (2) The lone teacher at this school 
in 1881 was Ella Gallagher. (3) 

The building is small and utilitarian in design. 
It is frame with german siding, shuttered windows, and 
rests on a high foundation of random rubble stone. Con­
sidering the size of the building and the fact that there 
was only one teacher it is most likely that it was a one 
room schoolhouse. Although much of the original building 
has been obscured by additions it stands as a reminder 
of a way of life experienced in rural areas of Allegany 
County during the nineteenth century. 
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(1) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: 
L.H. Everts Co). p. 1335 and Allegany County Land Records 
Liber 64, Folio 647 

(2) John t. Scharf, p.1355 

(3) Ibid p.1356 
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Allegany County Historic Sites July 13, 1979 
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3 Pershing Street 777-5944 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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